

TODAY IS
THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2017
REGULAR Schedule:
6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2,
LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Want to relive Graduation? You can order a graduation video online at WWW.LHSGRADVIDEO.COM DVD are \$25 and Blueray are \$35. Mahalo!

Class of 2018, please check your school google email, Miss Kristy sent a post-high school survey for you to complete. Also included in the survey is the link to schedule a meeting with Miss Kristy. Don't forget to check your school google email regularly during the summer, Miss Kristy will be sending you important senior information.

Just a reminder to reserve these dates: Class of 2021 incoming Freshmen, schedule pick up and payment of fees is Wednesday, July 26, 2017 from 9am to 11am. Class of 2020 Sophomore class, schedule pick up and payment of fees is Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1pm to 3pm. Class of 2019 Junior Class, schedule pick up and payment of fees is Thursday, July 27, 2017 9am to 11am. Class of 2018 Senior Class, schedule pick up and payment of fees is Thursday, July 27, 2017 1pm to 3pm. All classes report to Hale Pa'ina (cafeteria). Payment is cash only. Bank or cashier's checks or money order for exact amount are accepted.

Senior class of 2018: Be sure you have an appointment scheduled with Nagamine Photo for your senior yearbook portrait. Call 244-3636 ASAP. All photos must be done before August 1st.

Attention all students with books from Lahainaluna Library. Please make sure you return all of your books by Thursday 5/25, 2:00pm. All students with outstanding books after that point in time will be put on withhold. If you would like to keep your books over the summer, or would like to borrow a

book for summer reading, please see Mrs. Nakata in the library.

GOOD LUCK TO THE HOSA INTERNATIONAL COMPETITORS IN YOUR MEDICAL AND LEADERSHIP EVENTS THIS SUMMER IN ORLANDO, FLORIDA!

Attention all 2017-2018 AP biology students! Be sure to grab a summer packet from Ms. Lynn's room to be completed by the first day of school next year.

The Maui Flag Football League sign ups have officially begun! Boys and Girls are invited to join in on the fun every Saturday beginning on June 3rd, 2017 and ending on July 29th 2017. The 5 districts will be Wailuku, Kahului, Kihei, Upcountry, and Lahaina.

Please call (808) 280-7513 or email mauiflagfootball@gmail.com for more information or to get signed up.

Looking for employment?

Old Lahaina Luau is hiring for busser/greeter positions; they are seeking reliable individuals with high energy, enthusiasm and with great people skills.

If interested, please apply on-line at www.oldlahainaluau.com under Job Opportunities or visit the office at 1022 Front Street, Lahaina. From 8-4 pm Monday through Friday.

CLUB CHATTER:

2017-2018 Anime club officers, don't forget to meet at the library during lunch today. See you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON BUN, YOGURT, FC ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: TACOS, CORNBREAD, AND FRUIT JUICE. Cafeteria Monitors, please report at least 30 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITOR ARE: Alan Barrios, Krizhna Bayudan, Nate Beard, and Kiana Bell. Friday's monitors are: Alexis Bermudez, Areli Bernal Garcia, Austin Berry and Krystaleia Bettencourt.